
Questions and Responses
OP33000

No. IFB Section IFB Page Question Response

1 Attachment 1 
- Bid Form

Pg. 50 When do the boats need to be deliverd? Please refer to the Attachment 1 - Bid Form.

Bidders are required to provide the "Estimated
Number of Days to Fabricate and Deliver."

2 2.1 Pg. 8 We request milestone payments in lieu of a
single payment after delivery. This is common
with most Miunicipalities, States and the
Federal Government.

The contract does not provide for milestone
payments.

Per Section 2.1 Overview: A one-time payment will be
made to the Contractor upon delivery and written
acceptance by OPRHP staff.

3 3.4 Pg. 12 As noted in your clause that encourages use 
of NY businesses, as ask that the evaluation 
be changed from Low Price to Best value 
which is permitted in the Procurement rules. 
This not only benefits the State of NY and its 
taxpayers, it will encourage more Ny 
businesses to participate. It also allows you to 
weigh the New York economic benefits.

OPRHP declines this request to change the bid 
evaluation from Low Bid to Best Value.

4 Exhibit A: 31 Exhibit A: Pg. 1 What is meant by independent compartments 
in this clause?

Independent compartments shall mean that they are 
separate chambers and not one continuous chamber; 
port chamber, starboard chamber and front bow 
chamber.

Two (2) Law Enforcement Vessels for Parks 
Police
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5 Exhibit A: 35 Exhibit A: Pg. 1 This refers to a cabin that is full beam. If the 
cabin is full beam, do you mean to the 
outside of the side decks?

This would mean you have no side decks. 

Do you mean to the outside of the collar?

The cabin shall be full beam extending to gunwale. 
OPRHP is not specifying a vessel with side decks.

OPRHP is not specifying a vessel with side decks.

OPHRP is requesting the cabin extend to the 
gunwale, not to the outside of the collar.

6 Exhibit A: 63 Exhibit A: Pg. 2 Does an integrated anchor mean in a 
compartment under the drop bow?

The anchor shall be "thru-hull" intergarted into the hull 
to allow for operation utilizing a windlass. The anchor 
and bow door shall not interfere with each other.

7 We request an extension to the close date for 
questions or permit us to seek further 
clarification of the answers to questions.

OPRHP shall grant the request for an additional 
'questions and answers' period, which will in turn 
extend the due date for bids to be be received. Please 
see Amendment 1 for details.
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